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November 16, 1979 Cous L7375
EXPRESS MAIL '

0il Conservation Division
Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attn: Ms. Florene Davidson
RE: PR #41-79 Lea Penn South

Lea County, New Mexico
Unit Agreement

Dear Ms. Davidson:

Kelloil, Inc. hereby requests a hearing to
consider the Lea Penn South Unit Agreement area comprising
1,440 acres of State alnds in T20S, R35E consisting of the
following acreage:

South/2 and Northeast/4 of Section 19,
West/2 of Section 29, and all of
Section 30.

Very truly yours,
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